RECEIVED
By Oﬁicce of the Commission Secretary at 10:43 am, Dec 10, 2021 RECEIVED

By Office of General Counsel at 10:25 am, Dec 10, 2021

From: Matthew Hoh

To: Kevin Paulsen

Cc: Amy Rothstein

Subject: Re: AOR 2021-13 (Hoh) - Request for supplemental information
Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 9:13:19 AM

Hi Kevin,

Yes, it is my intention to continue to receive my VA disability payments.
If you have any other questions or need more information, please let me know.

Peace,
Matt

On Dec 9, 2021, at 2:02 PM, Kevin Paulsen <KPaulsen@fec.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Mr. Hoh.

The Commission has asked you to confirm whether, if it concludes that your VA
disability benefits constitute “earned income,” you intend to continue to collect these
benefits while simultaneously receiving a candidate salary.

Please be advised that your response to this email will be published on the
Commission’s website as part of the official record of your request. Please also reach

out to me if you have any questions.

Many thanks,
Kevin
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